CITY OF

DILLINGHAM

ALASKA
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 23, 2021
TO: City Manager
FROM: Ida R. Noonkesser, Director

SUBJECT: Department Report

STAFF REPORT

During the month of February, the Senior Center served 515 home delivered meals to 43 individuals.
We learned in a recent meeting that we will be reporting rides differently as assisted rides will now be recorded
as part of the home delivered meals, when in the past we reported the delivery as a ride.

We are looking for a cook right now. We are taking applications now. In the meantime, | am preparing the
meals so we can continue service to our elders.

| will be applying for the BBEDC Intern for summer help again this year. We have had good experiences with our
interns in the past and interns were able to learn about food service and get their Food Handlers cards.

It has been a pretty slow spring so far, but we have been able to help the clinic here in Dillingham provide
vaccines to many of our elders. | believe that we had fairly high participation.
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Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that assure a
high quality of living, and excellence in education.



